# Marco Gagliardi

#### SENIOR COUNSEL

Marco Gagliardi deals with banking law transactions and takes part in numerous financing transactions, assisting leading banks and companies, investment funds and financial institutions.

He has significant experience in relation to regulatory issues, assisting banks, asset managers, insurance companies and brokers, both Italian and international, in the setting-up and distribution of derivative instruments and alternative products. In The Legal 500, Marco is mentioned as follows: "Marco Gagliardi shows a high level of competence and technical preparation, accompanied by significant commitment and availability. Marco is always available to evaluate open negotiation issues, assess the proposed solutions, and identify new alternatives; he also shows strong negotiating skills and strong counterpart management skills".

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Counsel | 2024 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2022 – 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Managing Associate | 2020 – 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2018 – 2020 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2012 – 2018 Grimaldi Studio Legale, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2008 – 2012 Gualtieri e Associati, Milan, Italy

### **EDUCATION**

2011
Admitted to Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

Law Degree, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy



## INFO

- Date of Birth
  23<sup>rd</sup> April 1983
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- Website
  www.legance.com
- Office
  Milan, Italy
- Languages
  Italian
  English
  French

# PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance